
 1

M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: December 4, 2007 

TO: City Council Members 

FROM: Jennifer Bruno, Policy Analyst 

RE: 700 South & Jordan River Bridge 

 
Attached is a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Coooperative Agreement 
with the Utah Department of Transportation (UDOT), for preconstruction and 
construction reimbursement for the reconstruction of 900 East - 900 South to 2100 South. 
 
$7,099,396 in Federal Highway Surface Transportation Program Funds have been 
awarded to Salt Lake City.  The City’s portion of the local match is $515,530.  $23,020 has 
already been deposited, leaving a balance of $492,510 to be paid by Salt Lake City.  This 
money has already been budgeted in the City’s Capital Improvement Budget.     
 
A public meeting regarding this project was held on September 21, 2006.  There will be 
additional public meetings held during the final design process.  A public notice will be 
sent out after the construction contract is awarded. 
 
The total project cost is $7,614,926. 
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